VPL.6031.0013.6297_P
CONFIDENTIAL — COPY FOR ROYAL COMMISSION AND COUNSEL ASSISTING ONLY
NOT TO BE PUBLISHED OR PROVIDED TO ANY OTHER PARTY WITHOUT ADVANCED REASONABLE NOTIFICATION TO VICTORIA POLICE
MATERIAL SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INTEREST IMMUNITY CLAIMS

VPL.6031.0013.6297

From: Krista.Breckweg@cdpp.gov.au
Sent: Thu, 1 Sep 2011 15:24:41 +1000
To: Buick, Boris

Subject: Dale [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:LEGAL]
Hi Boris

| spoke with Nicola again today. She was very focussed on whether you had made contact with
Witsec and whether any progress had been made about her entering the program with more
“flexible” conditions. Again, she stressed that she was extremely concerned for her safety should she
be required to give evidence in court that would reveal her previous dealings with Victoria Police.
She said she would refuse to answer any questions about this due to her fear that her life would be
in danger.

She also said that if a subpoena were issued, it was her belief that she would need to be in the
program at that time in order to use the provisions of the Act that would effectively prevent the
defence from questioning her about any prior involvement.

Anyway, have you been in contact with Witsec? If so, can you speak to Nicola about this?

Thanks!
Krista
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